Stained Glass Window at Anakie Presbyterian Church

Location

Corner Ballan Road and Church Lane, Anakie, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn

Study/Consultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer Brooks, Robinson & Dooks, Robinson & Brooks, Robinson & Dooks, Robinson & Brooks, Robinson & Dooks, R

Hermes Number 196641

Property Number

Memorial Window References & Discounting Acknowledgements

Brooks, Robinson & Co. Job Books (1923-c.1966); Miles Lewis (ed.), *Victorian Churches*, National Trust of Australia (Victoria), 1991, p.112.

Memorial Window Subject

Emblems

Memorial Window Text

unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description & Emp; History

In October 1948, the Rev. EC Day ordered six windows from the Melbourne firm, Brooks, Robinson & Co. for the bluestone Anakie Presbyterian Church, originally built in 1865. Emblems were to be designed for quarry windows, each measuring approximately 78 x 30 inches. The emblems were to be combination of armed forces crests and Presbyterian symbols, namely AIF, Navy, Air Force and Merchant Navy crests with the Open Bible and Burning Bush. Two of the windows were to be left plain.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/